

Stricken language would be deleted from and underlined language would be added to the law as it existed prior to this session of the General Assembly.

1 State of Arkansas
2 83rd General Assembly
3 Regular Session, 2001
4

As Engrossed: S3/6/01

A Bill

SENATE BILL 774

5 By: Senator Bisbee
6 By: Representatives Hendren, Borhauer
7

For An Act To Be Entitled

10 AN ACT TO AMEND ARKANSAS CODE 23-112-603, 27-14-
11 314, AND 27-22-103 TO PERMIT THE FINES COLLECTED
12 BY COUNTY AND MUNICIPAL LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS
13 TO BE USED TO PURCHASE LAW ENFORCEMENT APPARATUS;
14 AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

Subtitle

17 TO PERMIT THE FINES COLLECTED BY COUNTY
18 AND MUNICIPAL LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS
19 TO BE USED TO PURCHASE LAW ENFORCEMENT
20 APPARATUS.
21
22

23 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:
24

25 SECTION 1. Arkansas Code 23-112-603(c), concerning fines associated
26 with used motor vehicle buyers protection, is amended to read as follows:

27 (c)(1) If the arresting officer is a Department of Arkansas State
28 Police officer, one-half (1/2) of the fine shall be deposited in the State
29 Treasury and credited to the Department of Arkansas State Police Fund to be
30 used for the purchase and maintenance of state police vehicles.

31 (2) If the arresting officer is a county law enforcement
32 officer, one-half (1/2) of the fine shall be deposited in that county fund
33 used for the purchase and maintenance of rescue, emergency medical, ~~and~~ law
34 enforcement vehicles, communications equipment, animals owned or used by law
35 enforcement agencies, life-saving medical apparatus, and law enforcement
36 apparatus to be used for those purposes.

1 (3) If the arresting officer is a municipal law enforcement
2 officer, one-half (1/2) of the fine shall be deposited in that municipal fund
3 used for the purchase and maintenance of rescue, emergency medical, ~~and~~ law
4 enforcement vehicles, communications equipment, animals owned or used by law
5 enforcement agencies, life-saving medical apparatus, and law enforcement
6 apparatus to be used for those purposes.

7
8 SECTION 2. Arkansas Code 27-14-314(c), concerning fines for failure to
9 register a motor vehicle, is amended to read as follows:

10 (c)(1) If the arresting officer is a state police officer, the fine
11 shall be deposited in the State Treasury and credited to the Department of
12 Arkansas State Police Fund to be used for the purchase and maintenance of
13 state police vehicles.

14 (2) If the arresting officer is a county law enforcement
15 officer, the fine shall be deposited in that county fund used for the
16 purchase and maintenance of rescue, emergency medical, ~~and~~ law enforcement
17 vehicles, communications equipment, animals owned or used by law enforcement
18 agencies, life-saving medical apparatus, and law enforcement apparatus to be
19 used for those purposes.

20 (3) If the arresting officer is a municipal law enforcement
21 officer, the fine shall be deposited in that municipal fund used for the
22 purchase and maintenance of rescue, emergency medical, ~~and~~ law enforcement
23 vehicles, communications equipment, animals owned or used by law enforcement
24 agencies, life-saving medical apparatus, and law enforcement apparatus to be
25 used for those purposes.

26
27 SECTION 3. Arkansas Code 27-22-103(c), concerning fines for failure to
28 carry motor vehicle liability insurance, is amended to read as follows:

29 (c)(1) If the arresting officer was a state police officer, the fine
30 shall be deposited in the State Treasury and credited to the Department of
31 Arkansas State Police Fund to be used for the purchase and maintenance of
32 state police vehicles.

33 (2) If the arresting officer was a county law enforcement
34 officer, the fine shall be deposited in that county fund used for the
35 purchase and maintenance of rescue, emergency medical, ~~and~~ law enforcement
36 vehicles, communications equipment, animals owned or used by law enforcement

1 agencies, life-saving medical apparatus, and law enforcement apparatus to be
2 used for those purposes.

3 (3) If the arresting officer was a municipal law enforcement
4 officer, the fine shall be deposited in that municipal fund used for the
5 purchase and maintenance of rescue, emergency medical, ~~and~~ law enforcement
6 vehicles, communications equipment, animals owned or used by law enforcement
7 agencies, life-saving medical apparatus, and law enforcement apparatus to be
8 used for those purposes.

9 /s/ Bisbee

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36